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_ From: Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov>
Sent: Saturday, April 2, 2011 5:00 PM
To: : H '
Subject: Fw: Abidjan update

From: Lucas, Laura D

Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 04:56 PM

To: Sullivan, Jacob J; Abedin, Huma; Macmanus, Joseph E; Mills, Cheryl D; Wells, Alice G
Cc: S_SpecialAssistants

Subject: Abldjan update

Fyi

From: Yoo, Donny H

Sent: Saturday, April 02, 2011 04:50 PM

To: Cote d'Ivoire Election; S_SpecialAssistants; SES_DutyDeputies; D(S); D(N); P; EUR-WE-France-DL; CA-OCS-Duty;
Shoemaker, Marlene S; CA-OCS-Duty-Principals; Grant, Willlam K (USUN); Turner, Scott; Traystman, David A; USUN/W
users-DL; AF-Front Office Staff-DL

Cc: PA FO Group; R_Special Assistants; McHale, Judith A; DiMartino, Kitty; Cormack, Maureen E; | |
| M_Staff; Rodriguez, Hugo F
Subject: Abidjan update

Colleagues,

At the request of Arthur Bell, Consular Chief at Embassy Lome, the Operations Center convened a conference call at
1533 regarding information on the situation in Cote d’lvoire:

e Embassy Lome received word from the French DATT in Lome of at least 4 military aircraft (C-160s) departing
from Libreville and scheduled to arrive tonight in Lome with French military personnel from Gabon. These
would refuel in Lome around 1930 EDT, then continue to Abidjan.

e Embassy Abidjan confirms there is no/no evacuation operation, per the French embassy in Abidjan.

Embassy Paris confirms there is no/no evacuation of French citizens from Abidjan at this time, per French MFA.

e French A/S for African Affairs Gompertz said the commercial airport in Abidjan is not totally secure. UNOCI or
French forces will have to secure the airport. _

e Embassy Abidjan notes the UN headquarters in Abidjan has been under heavy weapons fire for the last for
several hours. Four peacekeepers have been seriously injured.

e All embassy personnel are safe and sheltered at the embassy.

Best regards,
Donny Yoo

State Department Operations Center
Tel: 202.647.1512
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